



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-LUP2032 - Notification of intent to discharge

Kellie Leedham <Kellie@falkirk.ca>

Wed, Jul 22, 2026 at 5:07 PM

To: "Bolt, James" <james.bolt@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Felix Mensah-Yeboah <felix.mensah-yeboah@alkres.com>, Max Brownhill <max@falkirk.ca>, Jon Melnyk <jonm@jdsmining.ca>, Dorian Munro <dorianm@jdsmining.ca>

Hello James,

On behalf of Alkane Resources and Lupin Mines Inc., please accept this notice of intent to discharge from the Lower Sewage Lagoon at the Lupin Mine. This 10 day pre-discharge notification aligns with requirements of 2AM-LUP2032-E.4. Discharge is anticipated to begin on approximately July 31, 2026, and continue until the end of September. It is anticipated that at least 150,000m³ of effluent will be discharged. The receiving location remains the same as in previous years, the south end of the Lower Sewage Lagoon dam, in the center.

Quality parameters and sampling schedules for effluent will be observed, and discharge volumes will be recorded.

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Regards,

**Kellie Leedham** (*she/her*)**Manager, Compliance****FALKIRK ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS**E: kellie@falkirk.caC: **403.808.1534**W: falkirk.ca

Falkirk is headquartered in the unceded traditional territory of Sk̓wx̓wú7mesh, x̓məθkʷəy̓əm and Tsleil-Waututh. I live and work in the unceded traditional territories of the Autonomous Sinixt, Syilx, Secwepemc, and the Ktunaxa.